The Baptist Church and Rose Cottage

The Baptist congregation of Llandough originally met in Rose Cottage, opposite Lewis Road.

This house is no longer standing, but the original garden walls can still be seen in front of the
flats built on the site.

Picture of Rose Cottage 1840-1878

The current Llandough Baptist Chapel was built in 1859 as successor to the Rose Cottage
meeting house. The main building and porch were of stone, sourced from Llandough quarry,
with a slate roof but no interior ceiling: the style is the Simple Gothic style. After the

appointment of John Garland as part-time minister in 1979, a number of extensions and
modernizations were made.



Further information on these and other Llandough buildings can be found in the Vale of
Glamorgan publication County Treasures: Llandough (near Penarth) [2007] downloadable at:

https://www.valeof Glamorgan.gov.uk/files/Living/Planning/Policy/County
Treasures/Llandough.pdf

A brief entry can be fund on the Coflein website:

https://coflein.gov.uk/en/site/9989/details/llandough-english-baptist-chapel-llandoche-
eastbrook-road-llandough-llandoche

A photograph of Rose Cottage, possibly from the 1930’s, with a brief note is on the Penarth
Tomes “From the archives” page:

https://www.penarthtimes.co.uk/news/15897395.from-the-archives-rose-cottage/
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